Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Friday, February 19, 2016 4:37 PM

To: ‘Kimberly M. Wilson'

Cc: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Fulks, Brett; David Adkins; Groves, Amber
Subject: RE: Cotton Draw #167 * 30-015-41385 * 2RP-3422 * DOR 11-30-2015

RE: Devon Energy * Cotton Draw Ut 167H * 30-015-41385
2RP-3422 * Date of release: 11/30/2015

Kimberly,

Thank you for discussing this incident with me even though you are not feeling well. Hope you get better soon.
It is OCD’s understanding that the approximately top 4’ of impacted material was excavated and hauled to a
disposal at the time of the release, and accounts for sample data beginning at 4’ bgs. In consideration of all
factors presented, OCD agrees that use of a liner is not practicable in this instance. Your proposal to defer
cleanup of the remaining contamination to time of facility abandonment, or at a time when excavation and/or
liner installation may be feasible, is approved. Notations to that effect will be made in OCD database.

OCD notes that the actual release site is 1.39 miles south of the Cotton Draw Ut 167H well site. Lat/Long for
the release is: 32.1671N 103.7323W. The release site is on State surface and the Cotton Draw Ut 167H is on
Federal surface.

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local
laws and/or regulations.

If you have any questions or concerns, and for notification, please contact me.

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2

811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
0:575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857

F: 575-748-9720

From: Kimberly M. Wilson [mailto:kwilson@talonlpe.com]

Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2016 9:37 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Fulks, Brett; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; David Adkins
Subject: Cotton Draw #167 * 30-015-41385 * 2RP-3422 * DOR 11-30-2015

RE: Devon: Cotton Draw #167 * 30-015-41385 * 2RP-3422 * DOR 11-30-2015
1



Mike,

Good Morning......Attached please find attached the work plan for the above referenced location. If you have
any questions or concerns please feel free to contact me.

Thank you. Kim

Kimberly M. Wilson

Project Manager

408 West Texas Avenue
Artesia, New Mexico 88210
(575) 746.8768 office

(575) 616.4023 direct

(575) 602.3826 cell

(866) 742.0742 emergency
Email: kwilson@talonlpe.com
Web: www.talonlpe.com
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